Rosemary Fischer

From: Bent Tree

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2005 5:05 PM
To: Rosemary Fischer

Subject: RE: ISSUES OF THE BENT TREE

Good afternoon!

I forwarded your message to my assistant editor, Redd Horrocks, and she will be getting
back to you before the end of the week.

Thanks,

Ashley Spillers
Editor-in-chief
The Bent Tree

Original Message
From: Rosemary Fischer
Sent: Mon 4/4/2005 4:50 PM
To: Bent Tree
Subject: ISSUES OF THE BENT

Hi!

My name is Rosemary Fischer and I am the Archivist for Clayton. I am trying to assemble
copies of all the issues of The Bent Tree for our Archives. Can you put me in touch with
the person that can help us get copies to permanently preserve in our Archives?

Thank you for your assistance.

Rosemary Fischer, Archivist
The Library
770.960.5162

rosemaryfischer@mail.clayton.edu




THE BENT TREE

The Archives is the permanent repository for Clayton’s documentary history. The Archives will
preserve and maintain the documents, materials, artifacts, memorabilia that are a part of
Clayton’s history. The Archives uses archival and preservation techniques and supplies to
maintain, as well as preserve, the collections. The goal of the archival program is to collect as
much of Clayton’s written documents as possible to present a clear picture of the history of the
school, its activities, students, faculty, staff, and programs.

As each student graduates and employees retire or move on, the Archives will still be here to
maintain the collection of Clayton’s documents and artifacts. The Archives is open to students,
faculty, staff, and the community for research. Finding Aids are provided to assist in locating
information. When you turn your documentation over to the Archives, you still have access to it
for reference.

As the Archivist for the permanent archives for Clayton, I would like to acquire the following
documents: (originals preferred by photocopies accepted)

History of the newspaper — when it was started, why, any organizational documentation, etc.
List of the editors and staff for each year of the newspaper’s life

Copies of all issues (two if possible) an inventory is attached for ascertaining the missing
copies

Any other documentation about The Bent Tree which will provide a clear picture to
researchers on the history of this newspaper




CLAYTON COLLEGE & STATE UNIVERSITY
The Bent Tree$ - Inventory

Box

Folder

Date

Vol & Iss.

Comments

October 9, 1974

VI, |

October 23, 1974

VI, 1l

November 6, 1974

VI, 1

November 20, 1974

VI, 4

December 4, 1974

Vi, 5

January 15, 1975

VI, 6

January 30, 1975

VI, 7

February 12, 1975

VI, 8

February 26, 1975

VI, 9

March 12, 1975

VI, 10

April 9, 1975

Vi, 11

April 23, 1975

Vi, 12

May 7, 1975

VI, 13

May 21, 1975

VI, 14

June 2, 1975

VI, 15

October 8, 1975

VI, 1

October 22, 1975

Vi, 2

November 5, 1975

VI, 3

November 19, 1975

VI, 4

December 3,

VI, 5

January 16, 1976

VI, 1

January 28, 1976

VIII, 2

February 11, 1976

VI, 3

February 25, 1976

VI, 4

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

March 10, 1976

VIIl, 5

April 7, 1976

X, 1

April 21, 1976

X, 2

May 5, 1976

IX, 3

May 19, 1976

IX, 4

June 2, 1976

IX, 5

October 22, 1976

IX, 2

November 17, 1976

IX, 4

December 2, 1976

IX, 5

January 12, 1977

IX, 1

WIWIWIWIWINININININININININININININININ| =22l alalalalalalalalalala

January 28, 1977

IX, 2

IX, 3

MISSING DOCUMENT

w

February 23, 1977

IX, 4

w

March 9, 1977

IX, 5

w

March 31, 1977

IX, 1

IX, 2

MISSING DOCUMENT

April 27, 1977

IX, 3

May 11, 1977

IX, 4

Wlwlw

May 25, 1977

IX, 5
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MISSING DOCUMENT

MISSING DOCUMENT

October 19, 1977

November 2, 1977

November 16, 1977

November 30, 1977

January 24, 1978
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Folder |Date Copies |Comments

4 Feburary 6, 1978
4 Feburary 20, 1978

MISSING DOCUMENT
March 1978 - June 1978

=|O|0|0|0|0|0|O|—=|—

Orientation Issue
MISSING DOCUMENT
October 1978 - Dec. 1987

September 25, 1978

January 27, 1988
February 15, 1988
February 25, 1988
March 9, 1988

April 20, 1988

May 4, 1988

May 19, 1988

June 1, 1988
September 28, 1988

N [ol o] o] [o] [e)] [e] [e)] [e)}

MISSING DOCUMENT
October 1988-November 1988

November 16, 1988
December 2, 1988
January 25, 1989
February 9, 1989
February 23, 1989
March 10, 1989
April 6, 1989

April 24, 1989

May 5, 1989

May 22, 1989

June 5, 1989
September 28, 1989
October 19, 1989
October 31, 1989

-10

o] oo oof |~~~ ~ |~~~ ~ N~

MISSING DOCUMENT

November 30, 1989
January 8, 1990
January 10, 1990
January 23, 1990

Special Issue

Q| 0o| 0o 0o

MISSING DOCUMENT

February 19, 1990
March 7, 1990

|

MISSING DOCUMENT

April 11, 1990

April 25, 1990
May 9, 1990

May 23, 1990
September 24, 1990
October 17, 1990
October 31, 1990
November 14, 1990

Special Lakers Inaugural Game Issue
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Date

Vol & Iss.

Comments

November 28, 1990

XXII, 5

January 3, 1991

XXII, 6

January 24, 1991

XXII, 7

February 7, 1991

XXII, 8

February 21, 1991

XXII, 9

XXIl, 10

MISSING DOCUMENT

XX, 11

March 1991-June 1991

XXII, 12

XXII, 13

XXIl, 14

XXII, 15

XXIIl, 1

October 16, 1991

XXIIl, 2

October 30, 1991

XX, 3

November 13, 1991

XXIII, 4

November 27, 1991

XXIII, 5

January 2, 1992

XXIll, 6

January 23, 1992

XX, 7

February 3, 1992

XXIll, 8

Special {akerFest Il Issue

February 20, 1992

XX, 9

March 5, 1992

XXIll, 10

March 31, 1992

XX, 11

April 20, 1992

XX, 12

May 7, 1992

XXIil, 13

May 21, 1992

XXIll, 14

June 4, 1992

XXIll, 15

Alalalalalalalalalalnalalalololojololo|ol == =N

September 23, 1992

XXIV, 1

October 15, 1992

XXIV, 2

October 29, 1992

XXIV, 3

November 12, 1992

XXIV, 4

November 30, 1992

XXIV, 5

January 5, 1993

XXIV, 6

January 28, 1993

XXV, 7

February 11, 1993

XXIV, 8

February 25, 1993

XXIV, 9

March 11, 1993

XXlv, 10

March 29, 1993

XXIV, 11

April 22, 1993

XXIV, 12

May 6, 1993

XXIV, 13

May 20, 1993

June 3, 1993

September 27, 1993

October 13, 1993

October 29, 1993

November 10, 1993

November 24, 1993

January 4, 1994

January 27, 1994

February 11, 1994

February 22, 1994

March 8, 1994

March 19, 1994

April 1, 1994

April 21, 1994

N|=|=walalalalalalalNa|alalalalalalalalalalalalal=ain




Folder

Date

Vol & Iss.

Comments

12

May 2, 1994

Monster Special Edition

12

May 23, 1994

XXV, 14

13

September 19, 1994

Special Issue

13

October 13, 1994

26, 2

13

October 25, 1994

26, 3

13

November 9, 1994

26, 4

Special Basketball Preview Issue

13

November 22, 1994

26,5

13

January 4, 1995

26, 6

13

January 30, 1995

26, 7

13

February 8, 1995

26, 8

13

March 8, 1995

26, 10

26, 11

MISSING DOCUMENT

13

April 12, 1995

XXV, XII

New 8-1/2 x 11 format starts w/this issue

13

April 27, 1995

XXV, X1

13

May 16, 1995

XXVI, XIV

13

June 4, 1995

XXVI, XV

13

June 21, 1995

26, 16

14

27 51

MISSING DOCUMENT

14

October 16, 1995

27,2

MISSING DOCUMENT

October 1995-April 16, 1996

28,1

28, 2

28,3

April 17, 1996

28,4

MISSING DOCUMENT

April 18, 1996 - October 2000

No date on paper. Start newspaper format

November 6, 2000

November 21, 2000

MISSING DOCUMENT

November 22, 2000-April 22, 2001

April 23, 2001

MISSING DOCUMENT

April 24, 2001-August 19, 2001

August 20, 2001

September 18, 2001

September 27, 2001

December 10, 2001

MISSING DOCUMENT

December 11, 2001-Sept. 3, 2002

September 4, 2002

September 30, 2002

October 23, 2002

February 12, 2003

March 17, 2003

April 28, 2003

August 18, 2003




Folder |Date Vol & Iss. Copies [Comments

September 22, 2003
October 6, 2003
October 20, 2003
November 3, 2003
December 1, 2003
January 26, 2004

MISSING DOCUMENT

Feb. 23-March 7, 2004
March 22-26, 2004
August 27, 2004
October 20, 2004
November 2, 2004
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1
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0
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MISSING DOCUMENT
November 3, 2004 - February 4, 2005

February 5, 2005
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Page 1 of 1

Rosemary Fischer

From: Rosemary Fischer
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2005 4:50 PM
To: Bent Tree
Subject: ISSUES OF THE BENT TREE
Hil
My name is Rosemary Fischer and | am the Archivist for Clayton. | am trying to assemble copies of all the issues of The
Bent Tree for our Archives. Can you put me in touch with the person that can help us get copies to permanently preserve
in our Archives?
Thank you for your assistance.
Rosemary Fischer, Archivist
The Library

770.960.5162
rosemaryfischer@mail.clayton.edu

4/4/2005




Clayton College & State University Library
Archives

Archives Box #3

The Bent Tree

Vol. 6 Issue 1
Issue 2 (2 copies)
Issue 3
Issue 4
Issue 5

Issue 7

Issue 8 (2 copies)
Issue 9 (2 copies)
Issue 10 (2 copies)
Issue 11

Issue 12

Issue 13

[ssue 14

Issue 15

Issue 1
Issue 2
Issue 3 (2 copies)
Issue 4 (2 copies)
Issue 5 (2 copies)

Issue 1
Issue 2
Issue 3
Issue 4
Issue 5

Issue 1
Issue 2
Issue 3
Issue 4

Issue 2
Issue 3




Archives Box # 3 (continued)

The Bent Tree

Vol. 9 Issue 4

Issue 1

Issue 4
Issue 5

Issue 3
Issue 4
Issue 5

Issue 3
Issue 4
Issue 5

Issue 6
Issue 7
Issue 8

(“Orientation Issue”)




Clayton College & State University Library
Archives

Archives Box # 4

The Bent Tree

Vol. 14 Issue 5 Jan. 27 1988 (2 copies)
Issue 6 Feb. 15
Issue 7 Feb. 25
Issue 8 Mar. 9
Issue 9 Apr. 20
Issue 10 May 4
Issue 11 May 19
Issue 12 June 1

Issue 1

Issue 4 Nov. 16
Issue 4 [ie. 5

Issue 6

Issue 7

Issue 8 \ (2 copies)
Issue 9 (2 copies)
Issue 10 (3 copies)
Issue 11 : (2 copies)
Issue 12 (2 copies)
Issue 13 (2 copies)
[ssue 14 (3 copies)

Issue 1
Issue 2
Issue 3

Issue 5

Special Issue
Issue 6

Issue 9 d 1990




Archives Box #4 (continued)

The Bent Tree
Vol. 21 Issue 10
Issue 12 [ie. 13]

Issue 13 [ie. 14]
Issue 14 [ie. 15]

Issue 1
Issue 2
Issue 3 : (2 copies)
Issue 4
Issue 5 . 1990 (2 copies)

Issue 6
Issue 7
Issue 8
Issue 9

Issue 2
Issue 3
Issue 4
Issue 5 (2 copies)

Issue 6
Issue 7
Issue 8
Issue 9
Issue 10
Issue 11
Issue 12
Issue 13
Issue 14
Issue 15

Issue 1 1992
Issue 2
Issue 3
Issue 4
Issue 5




Archives Box # 4 (continued)

The Bent Tree

Vol. 24 Issue 6
Issue 7
Issue 8
Issue 9
Issue 10
Issue 11
Issue 12
Issue 13
I[ssue 14
I[ssue 15

Issue 1
Issue 2 (2 copies)
Issue 3
Issue 4
Issue 5

Issue 6

Issue 7

Issue 8

Issue 9

EXTRA

Issue 10

Issue 11

Issue 12 (2 copies)
SPECIAL EDITION [ie. 13] (2 copies)

Issue 14

SPECIAL EDITION [ie. 1] Sept. 19
.26 Issue 2 Oct. 13
Issue 3 Oct. 25
Issue 4 Nov. 9
Issue 5 Nov. 22

Issue 6

Issue 7 : (2 copies)
Issue 8

Issue 9

Issue 10

Issue 13
Issue 14




Archives Box # 4 (continued)

The Bent Tree

Vol. 26 Issue 15 June 4
Issue 16 June 21

Issue 2

Issue 4 . 1996

(2 copies)




Bent Tree Finding Aid

The Bent Tree Collection

Preferred Citation The Bent Tree
Creating Office
Date Range Oct. 9, 1974-Sept. 25 1978; Jan. 27, 1988-April 18, 1996; November 6, 2

Physical
Description

Arrangement By Volume, Issue (Month/Year)

Access
Restrictions None

Scope and Content
The Bent Tree's first issue was October 9, 1974.

Frequency of Publication
Beginning in October 1974 with the first issue, the Bent Tree was published bi-monthly, except
There are several missing issues, including several large gaps when the paper was not publish:

Arrangement
The Bent Tree newspaper issues are filed in order by volume, number, and date. It's organize:
are separated by calendar year.

Provenance
There was no provenance to this collection.

Preservation
Basic preservaton steps were taken. Paper clips , sticky notes, and staples were removed. Fo
been inserted between most issues.

Container List

Box Issue Date

1 VI, 1- X, 1 (Administrative Folder)  Oct. 9, 1974- Sept. 25,

2 XIV,5 Jan. 27, 1988- Nov. 24 1993
Stack (not in box)

Amy Allen - Spring
2006




000- February 2005

for some months it was issued once per month.
ed at all.

d by year beginning with Volume VI Issue 1. Files

|ded creases were unfolded. Buffered tissue has




